Lauren Moore

From; Lauren Mocre

Sent: Monday, 30 April 2018 12:20 PM
To: Natalie Gedeon

Cc: Wayne Johnson

Subject: RE: ASN Co - Story of Sydney
Thank you

Regards,

Lauren Moore
Senior Town Planner
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From: Natalie Gedeon [mailto:natalie.gedecn@property.nsw.gov.au]
Sent: Monday, 30 April 2018 11:59 AM

To: Lauren Moore <Lauren@environet.net.au>

Cc: Wayne Johnson <wayne.jehnson@property.nsw.gov.au>
Subject: FW: ASN Co - Story of Sydney

Hi Lauren,

Sorry for the delay | have been on leave.

Please see Wayne Johnson’s response regarding the ASN Co Theatrettes and their closure.
If you need anything further please let me know.

Natalie.

From: Wayne Johnson

Sent: Monday, 30 April 2018 11:57 AM

To: Natalie Gedeon <natalie.gedeon@property nsw.gov.au>
Subject: RE: ASN Co - Story of Sydney




Story of Sydney closed after 18 months- essentially business failure. The main exhibition building (100 George
Street) was redeveloped and tenanted, and the access to the theatrettes closed.

There was no market for stand-alone theatrettes since, although it was sporadically used by SHFA for education
purposes. This use ceased when the George St foyer was leased for commercial gallery space around 2005 (which iyt
served until recently).

Wayne

From: Natalie Gedeon

Sent: Monday, 30 April 2018 11:51 AM

To: Wayne Johnson <wayne.johnson@property.nsw.gov.au>
Subject: FW: ASN Co - Story of Sydney

Hi Wayne,

| provided info to Lauren regarding the Story of Sydney installation in Bay 5 ASN.
But she had some further questions regarding why it didn’t go ahead. Do you have a response for her by any
chance?

Natalie

From: Lauren Moore [mailto:Lauren@environet.net.au}
Sent: Tuesday, 24 April 2018 1:29 PM

To: Natalie Gedeon <natalie.gedecn@property.nsw.gov.au>
Subject: RE: ASN Co - Story of Sydney

Hi Natalie, how you going? Can | just follow up on my below email ~ | was just wondering if there was any info on
what happened next — after the Story of Sydney was installed in the ASN building in 1992 — it didn"t go so well and |
wonder if there was any info on file. The Heritage report mentions an impending court case in 1995. | just wonder
because it doesn’t make sense to me that the cinemas have just sat vacant for 26 years. But | don’t want to put you
to any trouble.

Regards,

Lauren Moore
Senior Town Planner
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From: Lauren Moore
Sent: Friday, 13 April 2018 11:52 AM



To: 'Natalie Gedeon' <patalie.gedeon@property.nsw.gov.au>
Suhject: RE: ASN Co - Story of Sydney

Hi Natalie,
| have been away but | took the info and read it while away it was really informative.
Can | ask — what other info is there? How did the Story of Sydney fall over?

Regards,

Lauren Moore
Senior Town Planner
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From: Natalie Gedeon [mailto:natalie.gcedeon@property.nsw.gov.au]
Sent: Thursday, 5 April 2018 9:05 PM

To: Lauren Moore <Lauren@environet.net.au>; glenn@theproject.studio
Cc: Peter Rossello <Peter@environet.net.au>

Subject: Re: ASN Co - Story of Sydney

That's really great to hear! Glad it was all helpful. € Let me know if you need anything else.

Natalie
Sent on the go with Vodafone

-------- Original message --------

From: Lauren Moore <Lauren{@environet.net,au>

Date: 5/4/18 7:24 pm (GMT+10:00)

To: glenn(@theproject.studio, Natalie Gedeon <natalie.gedeon@property.nsw.gov.au>
Cc: Peter Rossello <Peter@environet.net, au>

Subject: RE: ASN Co - Story of Sydney

Hi Glenn & Natatlie - wow! Thank you so much!

This is great info. There is a whole lot of information that is relevant and the Department —thank you! when the
cinemas were being built and the work had to stop — the union got involved because there was Ashestos — which
was remaoved.



Besides the timber storage - the reason | am so interested in the bridge/steps from this time is that it relates to the
SCRA and how it was approved back then.

Thank you!
Regards,

Lauren Moore
Senior Town Planner
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From: natalie.gedeon@property.nsw.gov.au [mailto:natalie.gedeocn @ property.nsw.gov.au]

Sent: Thursday, 5 April 2018 12:13 PM

To: Lauren Moore <Lauren@environet.net.au>; glenn@theproject.studio; Peter Rossello <Peter@environet.net.au>
Subject: ASN Co - Story of Sydney

You have received 1 secure file from natalie.gedeon@property.nsw.qov.au.
Use the secure link below to download.

All the property files | mentioned are actually digitised, so | have attached them all for you to lock through.
The drawings you identified don't seem to be in the files so | am of the assumption that they may have been lodged
with City of Sydney. You could put in a request through them and see what they have on file.

I am happy to send through all the drawings we have for that building but they are not the drawings you highlighted
in your attachment. Let me know and | can send them via email also.

Let me know how you go with the attached files and if you need any further research done.

Natalie

Secure File Downloads:
Available until. 12 April 2018

Click link to download:

ASN Co.zip
113.97 MB, Fingerprint: 7c0035ce409a19f94cf9518eef4c3c70 (What is this?)

You have received attachment link{s) within this email sent via the Office of Finance and Services Secure File Transfer. To retrieve the
attachment(s), please click on the link(s).

For any issues with File Transfer please contact the OFS Service Centre on 02 9372 7777 or email to
servicecentre@servicefirst.nsw.oov.au
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